
AUSTRALIAN COMPETITION TRIBUNAL 

THE HON JUSTICE JOHN E MIDDLETON 
PRESIDENT 
JUDGES' CHAMBERS 

FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA 
305 WILLIAM STREET 

MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

Executive Officer: +61 3 8600 3630 
Email: ea.middletonj@fedcourt.gov.au 

Associate: +61 3 8600 3631 
Email: associate.middletonj@fedcourt.gov.au 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Professor Caron 13eaton-Wells 
Ms Diana Eiler. 

Justice Middleton, President of the Australian Competition Tribunal 

28 June 2021 

Applicati0n t1•1cter section 101 of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth) 
for review of t!1e determination made by the Australian Competition and 
Consumer Co•11mission in respect of the 'Fair Go Dairy' licensing scheme 

Applicant:  Australian Dairy Products Federation Inc (ACT 2 of202 l )  

l. The constitution of the Au,;tralian Competition Tribunal for the purpose of the hearing and
de.termination of the above application shall be:

Justice John Middleton 
Professor Caron Beatoit-Wells 
Ms Diana Eilert 


